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Subject: RE: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

Date: 01/02/2018 02:39 PM

To: Monica Simpson <msimpson@sanpedrobid.com>, Lorena Parker
<lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>,
"Baker, Arley" <ABaker@portla.org>

Hi Monica,
And thanks for the heads-up (and happy new year)! She should really consider
interviewing Joe Marino and Mel Bobich if she wants some “real San Pedro” old-timers.

Please let me know and | can hook you up with them and many others....

Thanks,
Augie

From: Monica Simpson [mailto:msimpson@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Lorena Parker; Jonathan Williams; Baker, Arley

Subject: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

Hi All!

Happy New Year and thrilled to share that San Pedro is the WINNER of the 2017 Curbed Cup!

https://la.curbed.com/2018/1/2/16841640/1os-angeles-best-neighborhood-2017-san-pedro

I'm coordinating a "people's guide to the city" and interview as a follow-up piece to the win with the
reporter who covered.

I'll keep you posted on any notable and long-time residents that she may be interested in interviewing
on hidden gems and things to do.

Very exciting and this is a great way to start 2018! Congrats to all and a wonderful big win for San
Pedro!

Warmest regards,

Monica Simpson

Monica Simpson

PR & Marketing | San Pedro Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
www.sanpedrobid.com

01/27/2018 03:38 PM
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